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Condon, Fergal

From: Moloney, Colette
Sent: 08 November 2023 15:31
To: Delehanty, Gillian
Subject: FW: [External]    EPA prosecutes unlicensed peat operator - Agriland.ie
Attachments: Planning Memo 27.02.2023.pdf

 
 

From: Ryan, Marie  
Sent: 27 February 2023 15:59 
To: Moloney, Colette <colette.moloney@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Subject: FW: [External] EPA prosecutes unlicensed peat operator - Agriland.ie 
 
Hi Colette, 
 
Please see report attached.  We have no live enforcement files – there are a few that the EPA may wish to examine 
themselves which are above the 50ha. 
 
Happy to discuss if needs be. I will be sending to Eamon in next few days. 
 
Regards, 
Marie 
 

From: Ryan, Marie  
Sent: 08 February 2023 10:25 
To: Moloney, Colette <colette.moloney@tipperarycoco.ie>; Lonergan, Eamon <Eamon.Lonergan@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Cc: Devaney, Ann Marie <annmarie.devaney@tipperarycoco.ie>; Delehanty, Gillian 
<gillian.delehanty@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Subject: RE: [External] EPA prosecutes unlicensed peat operator - Agriland.ie 
 
Hi Eamon, 
 
Colette and I have agreed to discuss once I have review technicians reports. Planning will review planning status and 
environment may want to do their own investigations on environmental issues. 
 
Regards, 
Marie  
 

From: Moloney, Colette  
Sent: 08 February 2023 10:09 
To: Lonergan, Eamon <Eamon.Lonergan@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Cc: Devaney, Ann Marie <annmarie.devaney@tipperarycoco.ie>; Ryan, Marie <marie.ryan@tipperarycoco.ie>; 
Delehanty, Gillian <gillian.delehanty@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Subject: RE: [External] EPA prosecutes unlicensed peat operator - Agriland.ie 
 
Thanks Eamon 
I’ve spoken to Marie Ryan on this 
Planning have carried out site inspections and will forward reports to us for follow up where necessary 
 
Regards 
Colette 
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From: Lonergan, Eamon  
Sent: 08 February 2023 08:37 
To: Devaney, Ann Marie <annmarie.devaney@tipperarycoco.ie>; Moloney, Colette 
<colette.moloney@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Subject: Fwd: [External] EPA prosecutes unlicensed peat operator - Agriland.ie 
 
Anne Marie  and Colette  
 
Please see article below. 
The EPA met us in summer last year asking for our assistance with such facilities in Tipperary. 
We gave a commitment to them, Planning Marie Ryan were to lead out on it with Environment assistance  
 
You might include in your inspection plans for the year ahead. 
Thanks  
Eamon  

 
 
https://www.agriland.ie/farming-news/epa-prosecutes-unlicensed-peat-operator/  


